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Dear Frofessor,

Thank yous for the permis=ion to reproduce the figure eto.
from the Annals, I shall of course see that full aoknowledgpenent 13 made.

I have written to Sir Deniel Hall asking to allow us to have
Lythrum growm at Marton this coming year. %Eakad for 1000 on the gpounds that
there will be no Antirrhinumas. g‘?w«’{'«lr Fame A commtiniadi K g cdcn G i,

I think that the patoh at Chelsem should be ageln devoted tao
the open pollinated population as it would be desireble to have the rosults
snmually from the same place. M¥r. Robinson, the new head of the Chelsea Gardens
in plece of Mr. Hales,decessed, oan be apprigfohed by letter. I do not anticipate
any bother about prowing 200 plants there as we have elready had them for two
yearss I would sugrest that somsome write to him or telephons him sbout it.

My work has Just pot %o the stage of the real experimemts. I should
have some results within tho next week or so. If thay are anything like I will
send you an account of them.

I have agroed to & suggestion of Sturtevantd, that I give
o few leotures on statistioal methods o the research workers here. I lmagihe
that they will be well received. They will certainly po down better than
some of Derlington's ideas round hers. Sturtevent seems to have & dead oot
apainst them. I have not disoussed suoch metters in detail with him but his romarks
conoernimg warlous papers are very enlightemdng. They all seam very attached to
Bewall Wright and hia views here so that cme way and gnother hardly o day pascses
without I am involved in o fierco arpument in which, I flatter myself, Sdeas
other then those of Wright are driven home. I am sure that you would be very
amused by thas;pnaangau of arms.

Yours sinsaraly,

y SR
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